
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY JULY 14, 2015 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Silent Prayer 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Call to Order and Roll Call 

4. Public Comment Period 

5. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of June 9, 2015 and June 23, 2015 Common Council meetings   

6. Revenue & Expense Reports: 

1. Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015   

7. General agenda items: 

1. Claim filed by John Thiel Jr. for damages to his vehicle at a gravel patch on 
Center Avenue on June 22, 2015.  The City's insurance carrier recommends 
that this claim be denied. The basis for their recommendation is that their 
investigation revealed no negligence on behalf of the City.  

2. 2014 Audit Presentation by Schenck SC representatives   

3. Tourism Report   

4. Employee Years of Service Recognition:   

 Don P. Seubert II, 20 years (Police Department)   

8. Board of Public Works: 

1. Consider Street Use Permit application from Ott's Garage Teen Center, 805 
East Main Street, to close East Main Street (eastern boundary of Ott's Garage 
to Scott Street), from 4:00 P.M. to 9:00 P.M. on Wednesday, July 22, 2015, 
for a skateboard demonstration.  Mayor Bialecki is bringing this application 
directly to the Common Council.  

9. City Plan Commission: 

1. Consider Public Participation Plan for amending City Comprehensive Plan.  
The City Plan Commission recommends approving the plan, as presented.  

10. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Consider applications from Merrill Firefighters Charities for three temporary 
Class “B” (picnic) licenses to sell fermented malt beverages at Ott’s Park 
during the Merrill Firefighters Charities Softball Tournament, August 7-9, 
2015.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approving the 
applications.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday July 14, 2015 

2. Consider applications from Merrill Fastpitch for three temporary Class “B” 
(picnic) licenses to sell fermented malt beverages in the concession stands 
and the softball field stands at the Merrill Area Recreation Complex 
(MARC),1100 MARC Drive, during the annual Merrill Fastpitch Tournament,  
July 24-26, 2015.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approving 
the applications.  

3. Consider application from RStore Merrill, LLC, Sara Rosenberg, Agent, for a 
Class “A” (beer) license and a “Class A” (liquor) license for RStore #40, 1001 
North Center Avenue, effective July 23rd, 2015.  The Health and Safety 
Committee recommends approving the application.  

4. Consider request from Ballyhoos, 124 North Prospect Street, to close 
Prospect Street (Grand Avenue west to the western edge of Miller Home 
Furnishings), from 9:00 A.M. to 10:00 P.M. on Saturday, August 1st, 2015. 
Ballyhoos is also requesting an extension of premises to sell alcoholic 
beverages in the closed-off area from 4:00 P.M. to 10:00 P.M. that same day. 
Both requests are in conjunction with the Merrill Lobster Fest.  The Health 
and Safety Committee recommends approving the request.   

5. Consider applications from Fraternal Order of Eagles for five temporary Class 
“B” (picnic) licenses to sell fermented malt beverages in the Eagles Fair Stand 
(Lincoln County Fairgrounds) during the Lincoln County Fair, July 22-July 26, 
2015.  Alderman Sukow is bringing these applications directly to the Common 
Council.  

11. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Consider bids for potential sale of City property at 410 Blaine Street  The 
Personnel and Finance Committee recommends approving the bid of $8,000 
from Scott Bruenig, and applying the funds realized from the sale to a 
Community Development block grant associated with the property.  

12. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following minutes on file: Ad-Hoc Committee on 
Fairgrounds Property, Airport Commission, Board of Public Works, City Plan 
Commission, Committee of the Whole, Enrichment Center Committee on 
Aging, Health and Safety Committee, Housing Authority, Library Board, Parks 
and Recreation Commission, Personnel and Finance Committee, 
Redevelopment Authority, Water and Sewage Disposal Committee and 
Zoning Board of Appeals.   

13. Ordinances: 

1. Consider ordinance to amend Code of Ordinances Chapter 16, at 38-40 and 
38-42(a) and 38-48(b), related to changes in various service charges.  The 
Water and Sewage Disposal Committee recommends approving the 
ordinance.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday July 14, 2015 

14. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution approving the 2014 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for 
the City of Merrill Wastewater Treatment Plant.  The Water and Sewage 
Disposal Committee recommends approving the resolution.  

2. A Final Resolution of Intent to exercise Special Assessment Powers by Police 
Power under Section 66.0703 of the Wisconsin Statutes, related to the 
Superior Street/West Tenth Street project.  The Board of Public Works 
recommends approving the resolution.  

15. Mayor's Communications 

16. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

MINUTES ● TUESDAY JUNE 9, 2015 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday June 9, 2015 

1. Silent Prayer 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Call to Order: 

Mayor Bialecki called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.  
Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Chris Malm Alderperson - First District Excused  

Pete Lokemoen Alderperson - Second District Present  

Ryan Schwartzman Alderperson - Third District Present  

Kandy Peterson Alderperson - Fourth District Present  

John Burgener Alderperson - Fifth District & President Present  

Dave Sukow Alderperson - Sixth District Present  

Rob Norton Alderperson - Seventh District Present  

Tim Meehean Alderperson - Eighth District Present  

Bill Bialecki Mayor Present  

 

The following were also in attendance: Transit Director Rich Grenfell, City Attorney Tom 
Hayden, City Clerk Bill Heideman, City Administrator Dave Johnson, Street 
Commissioner Richard Lupton, Police Chief Ken Neff, Building Inspector/Zoning 
Administrator Darin Pagel, Fire Chief Dave Savone, Library Director Stacy Stevens, 
Finance Director Kathy Unertl and Park & Recreation Director Dan Wendorf. 

 

4. Public Comment Period: 

Amanda Kostman thanked the Common Council for their recent acquisition of the 
fairgrounds. She added that she is favor of the creation of a downtown pocket park.   
 
Representing the Merrill Area Chamber of Commerce, Debbie Kinsey thanked the Common 
Council for the fairgrounds acquisition, and she added that the Chamber has approved 
establishing a foundation dedicated to fundraising for the fairgrounds. She stated that she, 
and the retailers, are in favor of establishing a downtown pocket park. Representing the 
Tourism Commission, she noted that the Tourism Commission is in favor of increasing the 
room tax, as the result would be increased revenue.   
 
Gene Bebel encouraged the Common Council to take the next steps, now that the 
fairgrounds has been acquired.  
 
Nicole Woller stated that she was representing several property owners in the Superior 
Street/West Tenth Street project area. She reported that most of the property owners in the 
project area are in favor of curb and gutter installation, but are against sidewalk installation.   

5. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of May 12, 2015 Common Council meeting 

Motion (Burgener/Sukow) to approve.  

5.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

06
-0

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

11
36

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
9,

 2
01

5 
an

d
 J

u
n

e 
23

, 2
01

5 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday June 9, 2015 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday June 9, 2015 

RESULT: APPROVED 

6. Revenue & Expense Report(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report as of May 31, 2015 

Motion (Burgener/Schwartzman) to approve.   

RESULT: APPROVED 

7. General agenda items:  

1. 2014 Audit Presentation by Schenck SC representatives 

It was reported that the representative from Schenck SC could not attend the meeting. 
Therefore, the audit presentation will be delayed until the July Common Council meeting. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO COUNCIL Next: 7/14/2015 7:00 PM 

2. Employee Years of Service Recognition: 

 Brenda L. Grefe, 20 years (Treasurer's office) 

 James D. Yates, 15 years (Parks & Recreation) 

 Mark C. Spoehr, 10 years (Street Department) 

City Clerk Heideman read certificates of recognition for the three employees.  

8. Board of Public Works: 

1. Consider bid(s) on paving of the parking lot west of Trophy Bar, Cleveland 
and Scott Streets (between Main Street and First Street), along with 974 
linear feet of curb, and paving of Stange Street (between Polk Street and 
Genesee Street). Mayor Bialecki is bringing this item directly to the Common 
Council. 

Motion (Sukow/Peterson) to approve the bid of $119,580.07 from American Asphalt of 
Wisconsin.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

2. Consider adding the repaving of Kyes Street (East Sixth Street to East Eighth 
Street) project to the pending project list, after the bids on that project list 
have been received. 

City Administrator Johnson reported that adding the Kyes Street project would result in 
an additional cost of $24,900, per a proposal received from American Asphalt of 
Wisconsin.  
 
Motion (Lokemoen/Meehean) to add the Kyes Street project.  

5.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

06
-0

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

11
36

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
9,

 2
01

5 
an

d
 J

u
n

e 
23

, 2
01

5 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday June 9, 2015 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday June 9, 2015 

RESULT: APPROVED 

3. Consider Superior Street (Grand Avenue to West Tenth Street) and West 
Tenth Street (Superior Street to North State Street) project. 

Motion (Burgener/Norton) to amend by removing the new sidewalk portion of the project. 
Carried.  
 
Motion (Norton/Schwartzman) to approve as amended.   

RESULT: APPROVED AS AMENDED 

9. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Applications from V.F.W. Post 1638 for five temporary Class “B” (picnic) 
licenses to sell fermented malt beverages at the V.F.W. Fair Stand (Lincoln 
County Fairgrounds) during the Lincoln County Free Fair, July 22-July 26, 
2015. 

Motion (Sukow/Peterson) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

2. 2015-2016 Liquor License Applications (per list). 

Motion (Schwartzman/Peterson) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

3. Consider request from Humphery’s Pub, 500 West Main Street, to close off 
Genesee Street, from Main Street to the southern edge of the alley, from 5 
P.M. to midnight, on Crazy Daze, Thursday, August 13th, 2015, and to extend 
their premises to sell alcoholic beverages in that area. Outdoor music would 
be allowed from 7:00 P.M. to 11:00 P.M. that night. 

Motion (Schwartzman/Sukow) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

10. Redevelopment Authority: 

1. Consider Request for Proposal (RFP) responses for sale and redevelopment 
of 900 East First Street. 

The Redevelopment Authority recommends the sale for $5,000 to Kindhearted Home 
Care, LLC, to facilitate development of new Kindhearted Care building.  
 
Motion (Schwartzman/Meehean) to approve the sale to Kindhearted Home Care, LLC. 

5.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

06
-0

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

11
36

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
9,

 2
01

5 
an

d
 J

u
n

e 
23

, 2
01

5 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday June 9, 2015 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday June 9, 2015 

RESULT: APPROVED 

2. Consider purchase of vacant lot (former Guy's Shop @ 913 East First Street) 
from Lincoln Community Bank for the development of a downtown pocket 
park. 

City Administrator Johnson reported that Lincoln Community Bank was willing to sell the 
property for $20,000 rather than $25,000. 
 
Motion was made to purchase the property for $20,000. 

RESULT: REJECTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE [3 TO 4] 

MOVER: Ryan Schwartzman, Alderperson - Third District 

SECONDER: Kandy Peterson, Alderperson - Fourth District 

AYES: Schwartzman, Peterson, Meehean 

NAYS: Lokemoen, Burgener, Sukow, Norton 

EXCUSED: Malm 

11. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following minutes on file: Board of Public Works, City 
Plan Commission, Committee on Aging, Community Development 
Committee, Health and Safety Committee, Housing Authority, Library Board, 
Redevelopment Authority and Water and Sewage Disposal Committee. 

Motion (Sukow/Peterson) to place the minutes on file.  

RESULT: CARRIED 

12. Ordinances: 

1. Consider ordinance amending Chapter 14, Article VII, Sections 181-198, 
related to erosion and stormwater management. 

ORDINANCE 2015-10 
 
City Attorney Hayden requested that he be allowed to give the ordinance a first reading 
by title only, with a summary to follow. Without objection, it was so ordered.  
 
The ordinance was given a first reading.  
 
Motion (Schwartzman/Sukow) to suspend the rules and give the ordinance and second 
reading and a third reading by title only. Carried.  
 
The ordinance was given a second reading and a third reading.   

5.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

06
-0

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

11
36

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
9,

 2
01

5 
an

d
 J

u
n

e 
23

, 2
01

5 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday June 9, 2015 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday June 9, 2015 

RESULT: APPROVED [7 TO 0] 

MOVER: Dave Sukow, Alderperson - Sixth District 

SECONDER: Tim Meehean, Alderperson - Eighth District 

AYES: Lokemoen, Schwartzman, Peterson, Burgener, Sukow, Norton, Meehean 

EXCUSED: Malm 

2. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 18, Article II, Section 18-36(b)(1) to amend 
room tax from 4% to 8%. 

City Attorney Hayden requested that he be allowed to give the ordinance a first reading 
by title only, with a summary to follow. Without objection, it was so ordered.  
 
Motion (Sukow/Burgener) to refer to the Committee of the Whole.  

RESULT: REFERRED TO C.O.W.  

13. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution approving an advance land acquisition loan for the Airport 
(Resolution #2410) 

RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Merrill that, whereas, it is 
deemed to be in the best interest of the City of Merrill to apply for a State loan 
to acquire land or interests in land for improvement of the Merrill Municipal 
Airport: 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of said City that the 
Mayor is hereby authorized to execute all necessary loan agreement 
documents and associated agency agreement on behalf of the City, and to 
file with the Secretary of Transportation an application for such loan; that said 
application in the following form is hereby approved, to wit: 

“APPLICATION FOR LAND ACQUISITION LOAN” 

BY THE City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin. 

TO THE SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION:  (In care of Wisconsin 
Department of Transportation, Bureau of Aeronautics.) 

THE APPLICANT, ALSO KNOWN AS SPONSOR, DESIRING TO ACQUIRE 
LAND OR INTEREST IN LAND, RESPECTFULLY REPRESENTS AND 
STATES: 

1. The land to be acquired in fee simple or encumbered by easement is within 
the recommended minimum property limits shown in a Department approved 
Airport Layout Plan. 

2. The land is needed for planned airport improvements and/or approach 
clearance, or protection from encroachment, for the safety of aircraft using the 

5.1.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

06
-0

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

11
36

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
9,

 2
01

5 
an

d
 J

u
n

e 
23

, 2
01

5 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday June 9, 2015 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday June 9, 2015 

airport. 

3. The descriptions of the land and property interest are as follows:           1.00 
acre Bennish property. 

4. The requested loan is to cover up to 80% of the total cost of the acquisition, 
including necessary project plans, environmental studies, land surveys, 
relocation costs, and all other costs incidental to the land acquisition process 
and costs documentation. 

5. Land Loan funding breakdown: 

 Sponsor share (20%)    $  22,000.00 

 Loan amount (80%)    $  88,000.00 

 Total Land Loan project   $110.000.00 

6. The Sponsor will forward 20% of the project funding, $22,000.00, to the 
Bureau of Aeronautics, to be used in full before loan funds will be disbursed. 

7. If actual costs incurred exceed the estimate and the established maximum is 
inadequate, the loan amount may be adjusted up to 80% of a revised project 
costs by an amended agreement between the Secretary of Transportation 
and the Sponsor when duly authorized by resolution of the Common Council. 

8. Simple interest at the rate of four present per annum will be paid annually by 
the Sponsor on the unpaid balance of the loan. 

9. The amount of the loan, plus interest, will be repaid to the State, in full, within 
five years, Repayment may be made by annual budget appropriation, or 
project appropriations of the City, State and FAA, or a combination of both 
methods acceptable to the Secretary of Transportation and the applicant. 

WHEREAS, the Sponsor is required by State Statute and Wis. Administrative 
Code (Trans 54.05) to designate the Secretary as its agent to accept, receipt 
for and disburse any funds loaned by the State of Wisconsin under the 
Advance Loan Acquisition Loan Program. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Sponsor that the Secretary is hereby 
designated as it agent and is requested to agree to act as such in matters 
relating to the land loan project described above, and is hereby authorized as 
its agent to make all arrangements for the development and final acceptance 
of the completed work whether by contract, agreement, force account or 
otherwise; and particularly, to accept, receive, receipt for and disburse 
monies, either public or private, for planning and land acquisition, for the 
airport; and, to acquire property or interests in property by purchase, gift, 
lease, or eminent domain under chapter 32 of the Wisconsin Statutes; and, to 

5.1.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

06
-0

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

11
36

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
9,

 2
01

5 
an

d
 J

u
n

e 
23

, 2
01

5 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday June 9, 2015 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday June 9, 2015 

supervise the work of any engineer, appraiser, negotiator, subagent or other 
person employed by the Secretary; and, to execute any assurances or other 
documents required or requested by any agency of the state or federal 
government and to comply with all federal and state laws, rules, and 
regulations regulating to airport development projects. 

And be it further resolved that the Mayor be authorized to sign and execute the 
Agency Agreement and the Land Loan Documents authorized by this 
Resolution. 

WHEREAS, the foregoing proposal to acquire land for airport expansion has 
been referred to the City Plan Commission for its consideration and report 
prior to council action as required by Wisconsin Statutes Chapter 62.23(5) 
and, 

Therefore, the Sponsor hereby requests that the Secretary order as provided in 
section 114.33(8)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes, that the Sponsor may acquire 
land or interests in land that the Secretary shall find necessary. 

THEREFORE, you are requested to take such action as may be deemed 
necessary by the facts presented. 

City Attorney Hayden requested that he be allowed to read the resolution by title only, 
followed by a summary. Without objection, it was so ordered.  
 
Motion (Sukow/Meehean) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

2. A Resolution authorizing a Development Agreement by and between the City 
of Merrill, Wisconsin and Fick Bricks, LLC (Ballyhoo's) (Resolution #2411) 

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Merrill created Tax Increment 
District (TID) No. 8 on September 13, 2011 and amended the boundary and 
TIF Plan on September 24, 2013; and, 

WHEREAS, Fick Bricks LLC proposes rehabilitating the exterior façade of a 
historic commercial building located at 124 North Prospect Street, which is  
located within TID No. 8; and,  

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill finds that the proposed redevelopment and the 
fulfillment of the items and conditions of the attached Agreement are in the 
vital and best interest of the City of Merrill, Redevelopment Authority and City 
residents and serves a public purpose in accordance with State law; and, 

WHEREAS, the City and Fick Bricks LLC have negotiated the development 
agreement to provide an incentive payment to facilitate the rehabilitation of a 
historical commercial building;  

5.1.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

06
-0

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

11
36

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
9,

 2
01

5 
an

d
 J

u
n

e 
23

, 2
01

5 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday June 9, 2015 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday June 9, 2015 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 9th day of June, 2015, that the Mayor 
and City Clerk are authorized to sign the development agreement by and 
between the City of Merrill and Fick Bricks LLC and to facilitate the 
implementation thereof. 

Motion (Schwartzman/Peterson) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

3. A Resolution approving an amendment to a Conditional Use Permit issued to 
Austin Management (Resolution #2412) 

WHEREAS, Austin Management has requested an amendment to the 
Conditional Use Permit granted in Resolution No. 1029, issued July, 1988, for 
the purpose of constructing a modular wood structure for a drive thru banking 
facility for Park City Credit Union on the vacant land next to 3404 E. Main 
Street, on the following described property: 

Lot One (1) of Certified Survey Map #1512, being a part of the Southwest 
Quarter of the Southwest Quarter, Section Eight (8), Township Thirty-one 
(31), Range Seven (7) East, City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin, 
recorded as Document No. 397553, Lincoln County Register of Deeds. 

Tax Parcel No. 34.0001.000.089.06.02; and,            

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission held a public hearing on the application 
on June 2, 2015, at 6:00 p.m., due public notice having been given and 
opportunity given to those interested to speak on the application; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has reviewed the Application and has 
recommended approval of said application; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 9th day of June, 2015, that the 
amendment to the conditional use permit issued to Austin Management for 
the purpose of constructing a modular wood structure, the south and west 
face of which shall be of a masonry or masonry type construction, for a drive 
thru banking facility for Park City Credit Union on the vacant land adjacent to 
3404 E. Main Street is hereby approved. 

Motion (Meehean/Norton) to approve.  
 
Motion (Lokemoen/Meehean) to amend by adding language indicating that the south 
and west face of the structure shall be of a masonry or masonry type construction. 
Motion to amend carried.   

5.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

06
-0

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

11
36

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
9,

 2
01

5 
an

d
 J

u
n

e 
23

, 2
01

5 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday June 9, 2015 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday June 9, 2015 

RESULT: APPROVED AS AMENDED 

4. A Resolution honoring Tom Wistein for his long-time service to the City of 
Merrill (Resolution #2413) 

WHEREAS, Thomas J. Wistein has served the City of Merrill Street Department 
for 37 years, from March 23, 1978 to June 1, 2015; and, 

WHEREAS, these years of service have been marked by dedication to the best 
interests of our community, and the safety and well-being of our employees 
and citizens; and 

WHEREAS, Thomas J. Wistein has earned the admiration and respect of his 
fellow employees by the way in which he has carried out his duties; and 

WHEREAS, Thomas J. Wistein’s skills and experience will be missed at the City 
of Merrill Street Department; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 9th day of June, 2015, that the 
Common Council, and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep 
appreciation the dedicated and faithful service Thomas J. Wistein has given 
the City of Merrill Street Department and commends him for those 37 years of 
service; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby commend the meritorious and 
dedicated service of Thomas J. Wistein, congratulate him upon the occasion 
of his retirement from the City of Merrill Street Department, and extend our 
warmest wishes for his enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie 
ahead. 

Motion (Common Council/Common Council) to approve. 

RESULT: APPROVED 

14. Mayor's Communications: 

On June 12-14, a rodeo will be held at the fairgrounds. 

The opening of a Native American exhibit at the Merrill Historical Society is scheduled for 

June 13th.  

City Attorney Hayden thanked all those who extended sympathy to him on the recent death 

of his mother.  

The annual fireworks show will be held on July 4th. The rain date is Labor Day.  

Mayor Bialecki thanked the Common Council, City staff and the public for their efforts during 

the process of acquiring the fairgrounds.  

15. Adjournment: 

Motion (Burgener/Schwartzman) to adjourn. Carried. Adjourned at 7:58 P.M.  

5.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

06
-0

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

11
36

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
9,

 2
01

5 
an

d
 J

u
n

e 
23

, 2
01

5 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



  
  
  
  
  
   

 
 City of Merrill Common Council Minutes –June 9th, 2015  
 
 
  

 
 
_______________________________ 

    William R. Bialecki  
    Mayor 
 
    _______________________________ 
    William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
    City Clerk 

 
 
I, William N. Heideman, City Clerk of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, do hereby certify that 
the Mayor approved the above action of the Common Council on June 12th, 2015. 
   
 
      _______________________________ 

    William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC  
     City Clerk 

 

5.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

06
-0

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

11
36

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
9,

 2
01

5 
an

d
 J

u
n

e 
23

, 2
01

5 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

MINUTES ● TUESDAY JUNE 23, 2015 

 Special Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 5:30 PM 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday June 23, 2015 

I. Call to Order 

Mayor Bialecki called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M. 
Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Chris Malm Alderperson - First District Absent  

Pete Lokemoen Alderperson - Second District Present  

Ryan Schwartzman Alderperson - Third District Present  

Kandy Peterson Alderperson - Fourth District Present  

John Burgener Alderperson - Fifth District & President Present  

Dave Sukow Alderperson - Sixth District Present  

Rob Norton Alderperson - Seventh District Present  

Tim Meehean Alderperson - Eighth District Present  

Bill Bialecki Mayor Present  

 

Also in attendance: City Attorney Tom Hayden, City Administrator Dave Johnson, Police 
Chief Ken Neff, Finance Director Kathy Unertl and City Clerk Bill Heideman 

 

II. Public Comment Period 

There was no public comment.  

III. Agenda items for consideration: 

1. Consider renewal application from Johnny T's Bar & Deli, Inc., Nicole C. 
Kopplin, Agent, for a Class “B” (beer) license and a “Class B” (liquor) license 
for Johnny T's Bar, 116 North Prospect Street, effective July 1st, 2015. 

At a meeting on June 22nd, 2015, the Health and Safety Committee meeting 
recommended approving the license renewal.  
 
Police Chief Neff reported no concerns that would prohibit approval of the license 
renewal. 
 
Motion (Lokemoen/Meehean) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

IV. Adjournment 

Motion (Burgener/Schwarzman) to adjourn. Adjourned at 5:33 P.M.  

5.1.b

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

06
-2

3 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

11
36

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
9,

 2
01

5 
an

d
 J

u
n

e 
23

, 2
01

5 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
5

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report - ENCLOSURE  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
6

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
7

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
8

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
9

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
0

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
1

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
2

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
3

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
4

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
5

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
6

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
7

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
8

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
9

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
0

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
1

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
2

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
3

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
4

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
5

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
6

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
7

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
8

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
9

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
0

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
1

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
2

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
3

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
4

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015)



 
 

July 8, 2015 

 

 

City of Merrill 

Attn: Kathy Seubert 

1004 E 1st St 

Merrill WI 54452 

 

 

Program: League of Wisconsin Municipalities Mutual Insurance 

Our Insured: City of Merrill 

Date of loss: 06/22/2015 

Our Claim # WM000350140100 

Claimant: John Thiel Jr. 

  W1771 Cty Hwy P 

  Merrill WI 54452  

 

 

Dear Ms. Seubert, 

 

Statewide Services, Inc. administers the claims for the League of Wisconsin Municipalities 

Mutual Insurance which insures the City of Merrill.  We are in receipt of the claim 

submitted by Mr. Thiel for damage to his vehicle.  

 

We have reviewed the matter and recommend that the City of Merrill deny this claim 

pursuant to the Wisconsin statute for disallowance of claim 893.80(lg). The disallowance 

will shorten the statute of limitations period to six (6) months.  

 

Our denial is based on the fact that the investigation revealed no negligence on behalf of 

the City. The City did not have prior actual or constructive notice of the lack of signage 

alerting drivers to slow at the gravel patch on Center Avenue on June 22nd. The City 

Streets Department maintains it placed a “slow” sign at the site on June 12th and it 

remained there until after the street was repaved. 

 

Please submit the disallowance directly to the claimant at the above address.  The 

disallowance should be sent certified or registered mail and must be received by the 

claimant within 120 days after you receive Notice of Claim. Please send a copy of the 

disallowance to Statewide Services Inc. Claims. 

 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 C
o

m
p

an
y 

L
et

te
r 

o
f 

D
is

al
lo

w
an

ce
 J

o
h

n
 T

h
ie

l C
la

im
  (

11
64

 :
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 c
lia

m
 f

ile
d

 b
y 

Jo
h

n
 T

h
ie

l J
r.

 f
o

r 
ca

r 
d

am
ag

e)



 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Sarah Dorr 

PO Box 5555 

Madison, WI. 53705-0555 

800-545-2190 Phone 

800-854-1537 Fax 

sdorr@statewidesvcs.com 

 

CC:  Bill Barnes 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 C
o

m
p

an
y 

L
et

te
r 

o
f 

D
is

al
lo

w
an

ce
 J

o
h

n
 T

h
ie

l C
la

im
  (

11
64

 :
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 c
lia

m
 f

ile
d

 b
y 

Jo
h

n
 T

h
ie

l J
r.

 f
o

r 
ca

r 
d

am
ag

e)



7.
2.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
7

Attachment: Audit - Undesignated General Fund  (1081 : 2014 Audit Presentation by Schenck SC



MANAGEMENT COMMUNICATIONS

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN

DECEMBER 31,2014

7.2.b

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
10

81
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



7.2.b

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
10

81
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



7.2.b

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
10

81
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



7.2.b

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
10

81
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



7.2.b

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
10

81
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



7.2.b

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
10

81
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



7.2.b

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
10

81
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



7.2.b

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
10

81
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



7.2.b

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
10

81
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



7.2.b

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
10

81
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



7.2.b

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
10

81
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



7.2.b

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
10

81
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



7.2.b

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
10

81
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



7.2.b

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
10

81
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



7.2.b

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
10

81
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



7.2.b

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
10

81
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



7.2.b

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
10

81
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



7.2.b

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
10

81
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



7.2.b

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
10

81
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



7.2.b

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
10

81
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

y 
S

ch
en

ck
 S

C
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s)



CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

DECEMBER 31,2014

7.2.c

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



7.2.c

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 -

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

10
81

 :
 2

01
4 

A
u

d
it

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 b
y 

S
ch

en
ck

 S
C

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s)



 

Tourism End of Season Report  
May 1, 2014-April 30, 2015 

 
Dollars are paid out to grantees as reimbursement after we receive room tax dollars that correlate to 
the quarter that the event actually occurred.  So the 1st quarter payment received in June is actually 
expended for the previous season.  As of May 1, 2015 we received $31,431.24 and have expended 
$30,137.55.  We still have approximately $10,000 in bills for this season that will need to be paid when 
we receive the 1st Q room tax in June.  The commission had budgeted $49,680.00 for the 2014-2015 
season and bills will be totaling approximately $40,000.  We will not achieve that goal but will likely 
break even. 
 
Once again we have been very aggressive with marketing.  We increased the number of guides and 
magazines that we advertise in for 2014-15.  Those include Fun in Wisconsin, American Road, Journeys, 
Harley Dealers Go Guide, Snowmobile & ATV Guide, Biking Guide, Fall Ride Guide, Chicago Daily Herald, 
Daily Herald (Chicagoland), Fall Ride Guide, Motor cycle Map, and Travel Wisconsin.  We also advertised 
in a number of regional shoppers.  We received great placement, opening our regional sections in both 
the 2015 Snowmobile & ATV Guides and the Biking Guide. 
 
As an example of the power of our advertising we received 4,539 direct inquires from American Road 
Magazine from the fall issue and 4,205 direct inquires from the summer issue.  The Chamber’s 
web/calendar/events from May thru April received 26,836 direct inquires.  Our Northwoods of 
Wisconsin website received 600+ inquires and our ITBEC site received 251 inquires. 
 
We mailed out visitor guides/information to 6,584 individuals during the 2014-15 season.  Our 
information foyer is open 24/7 and we restocked it with 4,262 pieces during the season.  We have 
distributed over 25,000 guides through mail, festivals, and/or travel shows.  July through September is 
the busiest for the hotels.  There were a handful of weekends that all the hotels were full at the same 
time.  The construction that took place during the season helped to make an impact on our room tax 
this season due to workers staying at the hotels.  Other factors included area businesses, NTC and of 
course the variety of tourism related events and activities. 
 
We will be slowly phasing out the 800 number as the amount of users is declining.  We will review the 
800 number again at the end of the 2015-16 tourism season.  We will also be taking part in another 
Discover Wisconsin show on the Wisconsin River.  Taping begins in June and the show will air tentatively 
in February 2016. 
 
Grantees for the 2014-15 season included:  Ladies Lifestyle Expo, Merrill Ice Draggers, Labor Day Car 
Show, Lincoln Lager Barleyfest, Lincoln County Fair, Concertina Festival, Merrill Airport Day, Wisconsin 
Pro Rodeo, Dog Sled Races, and Pork in the Park Ribfest. The total amount allocated for grants during 
the 2014-15 season was $15,480.00. 
 
The Department of Tourism released the followed numbers for tourism impact in Lincoln County for 
2014: 
 
•Total business sales in Lincoln County was $81.9 million in 2014, an increase of 4.71% from 2013. 
•691 jobs with a total personal income of $14.1 were supported by visitors to Lincoln County. 

7.3.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

o
u

ri
sm

 E
n

d
 o

f 
S

ea
so

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

11
13

 :
 T

o
u

ri
sm

 R
ep

o
rt

)



•Visitors to Lincoln County generated $5.5 million in state and local tax revenue during 2014. 
•In 2014, Lincoln County saw a 3.58% increase in room tax revenue. 
•Direct visitor spending in Lincoln County was $52.8 million in 2014, an increase of 4.19% from 2013. 
 
Due in part to Merrill Chamber’s aggressive marketing; we have seen an average increase of 4% every 
year for the past five years in business sales, tax revenue and direct visitor spending. 
 
If we look back at the 2nd and 3rd Q of the season when our largest events take place (Rodeo, Fair, Car 
Show, and Ribfest) there were an estimated 1250 hotel rooms occupied.  This does not include camping 
at Council Grounds State Park.  Overnight stays were approximately 60% of our room tax collected 
during the 2nd and 3rd Q of 2014.  These events alone generated an estimated $153,712.50 in food 
spending during this period.  
  
Once again we had a very success tourism season in Merrill.  We  will continue aggressive marketing 
strategy focusing on advertising that give us the biggest bang for the buck and targeting the  visitor 
‘types’  and profiles that are interested in communities like Merrill and the great Northwood’s. 
 
The goal of the Tourism Commission for the next season beginning May 1, 2015 thru April 30, 2016 is a 
budget around $45,000 for tourism grants, administration and marketing efforts. 
 
 
Report by Debbe Kinsey, Tourism Administrator 
Merrill Area Chamber of Commerce, Inc. 

7.3.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

o
u

ri
sm

 E
n

d
 o

f 
S

ea
so

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

11
13

 :
 T

o
u

ri
sm

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

7.3.b

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

o
u

ri
n

sm
 B

u
d

g
et

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
11

13
 :

 T
o

u
ri

sm
 R

ep
o

rt
)



8.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
16

Attachment: Street Use Permit Application for Otts Garage  (1163 : Street Use Permit for Ott's Garage)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 P

la
n

  (
11

33
 :

 R
ev

ie
w

 a
n

d
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
(s

) 
o

n
 P

u
b

lic
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 P

la
n

)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 P

la
n

  (
11

33
 :

 R
ev

ie
w

 a
n

d
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
(s

) 
o

n
 P

u
b

lic
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 P

la
n

)



10
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
19

Attachment: Picnic LIcenses - Firefighters  (1118 : Picnic Licenses for Firefighter Charities)



10.2.a

P
acket P

g
. 120

Attachment: Picnic Licenses - Merrill Fastpitch  (1119 : Picnic Licenses for Merril Fastpitch Tournament)



10.3.a

P
acket P

g
. 121

Attachment: License Application - RStore  (1121 : License for R Store - taking over Murphy's)



10
.3

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
22

Attachment: Murphy Letter to release license  (1121 : License for R Store - taking over Murphy's)



10
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
23

Attachment: Ballyhoos Extension of Premises  (1123 : Ballyhoo's - Extension of premises request for



10
.5

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
24

Attachment: Eagle's Picnic License - Lincoln Co Fair  (1153 : Eagles Picnic Licenses (5) for Fair)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

10
 B

la
in

e 
S

tr
ee

t 
L

an
d

 R
ec

o
rd

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
11

16
 :

 S
al

e 
o

f 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 @
 4

10
 B

la
in

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



CITY OF MERRILL 
City Administrator 

 

David Johnson, City Administrator 
1004 East First Street 

Merrill, Wisconsin 54452 
Phone (715) 536-5594  
FAX (715) 539-2668 

 e-mail: David.Johnson@ci.merrill.wi.us 
 

 

 

Personnel & Finance Committee, 

Wells Fargo Bank contacted the City and asked if we would be interested in accepting ownership of the 

property at 410 Blaine St. Earlier this year Wells Fargo paid to have the garage removed because of 

orders on the building. Darin Pagel and I looked at the property and determined that the house was 

worth saving, it had a new roof, maintenance free siding and newer windows. The interior needs a lot of 

work but it is structurally sound.  

The property was offered for sale by sealed bids and bids were opened on June 12. Four bids were 

received ranging from $1,000 to $8,000. The property is assessed at $53,400 (See attached Land Record 

sheet). Rather than having a tax delinquent property that will continue to deteriorate, where we would 

have to mow and shovel snow, we now have a home that will go back on the tax roll and be occupied. 

There were two options available: 1) Reject the offer from Wells Fargo and let the property deteriorate 

to the point it would eventually have to be demolished and we would be left with an empty lot that 

could not be sold because of the high special assessments that would be levied against it, or 2) Accept 

the property and flip it as fast as possible to get it back on the tax roll and keep it from deteriorating. We 

chose the latter option. 

It is my recommendation that we accept the bid of $8,000 from Scott Bruenig for the property as 410 

Blaine St. 

David Johnson 

David Johnson 

11.1.b

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

10
 B

la
in

e 
S

tr
ee

t 
R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
  (

11
16

 :
 S

al
e 

o
f 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 @

 4
10

 B
la

in
e 

S
tr

ee
t)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
27

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
28

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
29

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
30

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
31

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
32

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
33

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
34

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
35

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
36

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
37

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
38

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
39

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
40

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
41

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
42

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
43

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
44

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
45

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
46

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
47

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
48

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
49

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
50

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
51

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
52

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
53

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
54

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
55

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
56

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
57

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
58

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
59

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
60

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
61

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
62

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
63

Attachment: Minutes of Committees  (1138 : Place minutes on file)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 

1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2015- 
Introduced: 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 

RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  

 

AN ORDINANCE 

 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 16, of the Code of Ordinances for the City of Merrill is amended 
as follows: 

CHAPTER 38 UTILITIES 

38-40  Quarterly public fire protection service charges — 5/8-inch meter $11.7411.40 

 

Quarterly public fire protection service charges — ¾-inch meter $11.7411.40 

 

Quarterly public fire protection service charges — 1-inch meter $29.3628.50 

 

Quarterly public fire protection service charges — 1¼-inch meter $43.2642.00 

 

Quarterly public fire protection service charges — 1½-inch meter $58.7157.00 

 

Quarterly public fire protection service charges — 2-inch meter $92.7090.00 

 

Quarterly public fire protection service charges — 3-inch meter $176.13171.00 

 

Quarterly public fire protection service charges — 4-inch meter $293.55285.00 

 

Quarterly public fire protection service charges — 6-inch meter $587.10570.00 

 

Quarterly public fire protection service charges — 8-inch meter $942.45915.00 

AN ORDINANCE: By Water and Sewage Committee 
Re: Amending Chapter 16, to change fees at 38-40 

and 38-42(a) and 38-42(b) 

13.1.a

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

07
-1

4 
O

rd
in

an
ce

 W
at

er
 a

n
d

 S
ew

er
 F

ee
s 

 (
11

31
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 w

at
er

 a
n

d
 s

ew
er

 r
at

e 
ch

an
g

es
)

https://www.municode.com/library/wi/merrill/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTICOOR_CH38UT
https://www.municode.com/library/wi/merrill/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTICOOR_CH38UT_ARTIIWAUTRERA_DIV2RA_S38-40PUFIPRSE


 

Quarterly public fire protection service charges — 10-inch meter $1,412.131,371.00 

 

Quarterly public fire protection service charges — 12-inch meter $1,881.811,827.00 

38-

41(b)  

Quarterly private fire protection service demand water service charges 

(UPF-1): 2-inch connection  
$13.50 

 

Quarterly private fire protection service demand water service charges 

(UPF-1): 3-inch connection  
$25.50 

 

Quarterly private fire protection service demand water service charges 

(UPF-1): 4-inch connection  
$43.50 

 

Quarterly private fire protection service demand water service charges 

(UPF-1): 6-inch connection  
$87.00 

 

Quarterly private fire protection service demand water service charges 

(UPF-1): 8-inch connection  
$135.00 

 

Quarterly private fire protection service demand water service charges 

(UPF-1): 10-inch connection  
$210.00 

 

Quarterly private fire protection service demand water service charges 

(UPF-1): 12-inch connection  
$300.00 

38-

42(a)  
Quarterly general water service charges (MG-1): 5/8-inch meter connection $21.1220.50 

 

Quarterly general water service charges (MG-1): ¾-inch meter connection $21.1220.50 

 

Quarterly general water service charges (MG-1): 1 inch meter connection $31.9331.00 

 

Quarterly general water service charges (MG-1): 1¼-inch meter connection $42.2341.00 

 

Quarterly general water service charges (MG-1): 1½-inch meter connection $52.5351.00 

 

Quarterly general water service charges (MG-1): 2 inch meter connection $83.4381.00 

 

Quarterly general water service charges (MG-1): 3 inch meter connection $132.87129.00 

 

Quarterly general water service charges (MG-1): 4 inch meter connection $190.55185.00 

 

Quarterly general water service charges (MG-1): 6 inch meter connection $334.75325.00 

 

Quarterly general water service charges (MG-1): 8 inch meter connection $504.70490.00 

13.1.a

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

07
-1

4 
O

rd
in

an
ce

 W
at

er
 a

n
d

 S
ew

er
 F

ee
s 

 (
11

31
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 w

at
er

 a
n

d
 s

ew
er

 r
at

e 
ch

an
g

es
)



 

Quarterly general water service charges (MG-1): 10 inch meter connection $734.39713.00 

 

Quarterly general water service charges (MG-1): 12 inch meter connection $959.96932.00 

38-

42(b)  

Volume water service charges: First 4,000 cubic feet used each quarter 

(MG-1) 

$2.502.43 per 100 cubic 

feet 

 

Volume water service charges: Next 96,000 cubic feet used each quarter 

(MG-1) 

$2.062.00 per 100 cubic 

feet 

 

Volume water service charges: Over 100,000 cubic feet used each quarter 

(MG-1) 

$1.611.56 per 100 cubic 

feet 

  

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 

 

 

 
 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 

William R. Bialecki,  
Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 

William N. Heideman, City Clerk
 
 

13.1.a

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

07
-1

4 
O

rd
in

an
ce

 W
at

er
 a

n
d

 S
ew

er
 F

ee
s 

 (
11

31
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 w

at
er

 a
n

d
 s

ew
er

 r
at

e 
ch

an
g

es
)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
67

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
68

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
69

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
70

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
71

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
72

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
73

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
74

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
75

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
76

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
77

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
78

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
79

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
80

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
81

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
82

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
83

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
84

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
85

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
86

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
87

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
88

Attachment: CMAR Resolution and Report  (1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution)



 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
FINAL RESOLUTION OF INTENT TO EXERCISE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 

POWERS BY POLICE POWER UNDER SECTION 66.0703 OF THE 
WISCONSIN STATUTES 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Public Works of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin 
held a Public Hearing in the City Hall, Merrill, Wisconsin, for the purpose of 
hearing all persons interested in the matters contained in the preliminary 
resolution of the City of Merrill, of its intent to exercise special assessment 
powers pursuant to Police Power under Sec. 66.07 Wis. Stats., all as set forth 
below, and the reports of the City Building Inspector/Zoning Department 
mentioned therein on the following proposed projects and other matters, to-wit: 
 
 Preliminary Resolution of April 14, 2015, a copy of which is attached 
hereto, on which a hearing was held on the 27th day of May, 2015; 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 14th day of July, 2015, to complete 
the following public works projects in the City of Merrill: 
 

1. The complete reconstruction of the following: 
 
Superior Street from Grand Avenue to W. 10th Street 
W. Tenth Street from Superior Street to North State Street 

  
This project involves the installation of: 

a. Asphalt road reconstruction with curb, gutter and sidewalk on 
West 10th Street (No sidewalk will be installed on Superior 
Street, per Common Council Recommendation of June 9, 2015) 

b. Water main 
c. Sanitary Sewer 
d. Storm Sewer 
e. Water and sewer laterals where needed. 

 
2. Said public improvements shall include, where appropriate: 

 
a. The Grading of said street. 
b. The surfacing of said street with asphalt. 
c. The installation of curb and gutter on said street. 
d. The installation, removal or replacement of sidewalk on West 

10th Street, driveway and curb and gutter on said streets. 
e. The installation of water main and water laterals on said street. 
f. The installation of sanitary sewer and sewer laterals on said 

street. 

14.2.a

Packet Pg. 189

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

07
-1

4 
F

in
al

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 P

o
lic

e 
P

o
w

er
s 

 (
11

65
 :

 F
in

al
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 P
o

lic
e 

P
o

w
er

s 
- 

S
u

p
er

io
r 

an
d

 W
es

t 
T

en
th

 P
ro

je
ct

)



g. All improvements shall be done to plans and specifications 
prepared by the City’s contracted engineer. 

 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Common 
Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin,  
 

1. That the reports of the City Building Inspector/Zoning Department 
pertaining to construction of said improvements, including the plans 
and specifications are hereby adopted and approved. 

 
2. That the Board of Public Works shall cause the improvements to be 

made by City employees or it may advertise and let any part or all 
of the same out on bids. 

 
3. That payment for said improvements be made by assessing the 

costs to the property benefited as indicated in said report, as an 
exercise of the Police Power. 

 
4. Those benefits shown on the reports are true and correct, having 

been determined on a reasonable basis and are hereby confirmed. 
 

5. That the assessments for all projects included in said reports are 
hereby combined as a single assessment but any interested 
property owner shall be entitled to object to each assessment 
separately or any assessment jointly for any purpose or purposes. 

 
6. The assessment against any parcel may be paid in cash not later 

than November 1 of the year such improvements are made, or in 
installments as provided by City Ordinance, and if not so paid, shall 
be extended upon the tax roll as a delinquent tax against said 
parcel and all proceedings in relation to the collection, return and 
sale of property for the delinquent real estate taxes shall apply to 
such assessment except otherwise provided by Statute. 

 
7. The City Clerk is directed to publish this resolution as a Class 1 

notice in the official newspaper. 
 

8. The Clerk is further directed to mail a copy of this resolution and a 
statement of the final assessment against the property to every 
property owner whose name appears on the assessment roll whose 
post office address is known or who can with reasonable diligence 
be ascertained. 

 
 

    

14.2.a

Packet Pg. 190

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

07
-1

4 
F

in
al

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 P

o
lic

e 
P

o
w

er
s 

 (
11

65
 :

 F
in

al
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 P
o

lic
e 

P
o

w
er

s 
- 

S
u

p
er

io
r 

an
d

 W
es

t 
T

en
th

 P
ro

je
ct

)



Recommended by Board of Public 
Works 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
William R. Bialecki 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 
 

14.2.a

Packet Pg. 191

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5-

07
-1

4 
F

in
al

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 P

o
lic

e 
P

o
w

er
s 

 (
11

65
 :

 F
in

al
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 P
o

lic
e 

P
o

w
er

s 
- 

S
u

p
er

io
r 

an
d

 W
es

t 
T

en
th

 P
ro

je
ct

)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Silent Prayer
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Call to Order and Roll Call
	1. Roll Call

	4. Public Comment Period
	5. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 1136 : Minutes of June 9, 2015 and June 23, 2015 Common Council meetings
	a. 2015-06-09 Council Minutes
	b. 2015-06-23 Council Minutes


	6. Revenue & Expense Reports:
	1. 1137 : Revenue & Expense Report as of June 30, 2015
	a. Revenue and Expense Report - ENCLOSURE
	b. Revenue and Expense Report


	7. General agenda items:
	1. 1164 : Insurance cliam filed by John Thiel Jr. for car damage
	a. Insurance Company Letter of Disallowance John Thiel Claim

	2. 1081 : 2014 Audit Presentation by Schenck SC representatives
	a. Audit - Undesignated General Fund
	b. Audit - Management Letter
	c. Audit - Financial Report

	3. 1113 : Tourism Report
	a. Tourism End of Season Report
	b. Tourinsm Budget Report

	4. 1115 : Employee Years of Service Recognition:
	1114 : Don Seubert service

	8. Board of Public Works:
	1. 1163 : Street Use Permit for Ott's Garage
	a. Street Use Permit Application for Otts Garage


	9. City Plan Commission:
	1. 1133 : Review and recommendation(s) on Public Participation Plan
	a. Public Participation Plan


	10. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 1118 : Picnic Licenses for Firefighter Charities
	a. Picnic LIcenses - Firefighters

	2. 1119 : Picnic Licenses for Merril Fastpitch Tournament
	a. Picnic Licenses - Merrill Fastpitch

	3. 1121 : License for R Store - taking over Murphy's
	a. License Application - RStore
	b. Murphy Letter to release license

	4. 1123 : Ballyhoo's - Extension of premises request for Lobster Fest
	a. Ballyhoos Extension of Premises

	5. 1153 : Eagles Picnic Licenses (5) for Fair
	a. Eagle's Picnic License - Lincoln Co Fair


	11. Personnel and Finance Committee:
	1. 1116 : Sale of property @ 410 Blaine Street
	a. 410 Blaine Street Land Record Report
	b. 410 Blaine Street Recommendation


	12. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 1138 : Place minutes on file
	a. Minutes of Committees


	13. Ordinances:
	1. 1131 : Ordinance on water and sewer rate changes
	a. 2015-07-14 Ordinance Water and Sewer Fees


	14. Resolutions:
	1. 1128 : 2014 CMAR Report and Resolution
	a. CMAR Resolution and Report

	2. 1165 : Final Resolution on Police Powers - Superior and West Tenth Project
	a. 2015-07-14 Final Resolution on Police Powers


	15. Mayor's Communications
	16. Adjournment

	Appendix
	5.1.a · 2015-06-09 Council Minutes
	5.1.b · 2015-06-23 Council Minutes
	6.1.a · Revenue and Expense Report - ENCLOSURE
	6.1.b · Revenue and Expense Report
	7.1.a · Insurance Company Letter of Disallowance John Thiel Claim
	7.2.a · Audit - Undesignated General Fund
	7.2.b · Audit - Management Letter
	7.2.c · Audit - Financial Report
	7.3.a · Tourism End of Season Report
	7.3.b · Tourinsm Budget Report
	8.1.a · Street Use Permit Application for Otts Garage
	9.1.a · Public Participation Plan
	10.1.a · Picnic LIcenses - Firefighters
	10.2.a · Picnic Licenses - Merrill Fastpitch
	10.3.a · License Application - RStore
	10.3.b · Murphy Letter to release license
	10.4.a · Ballyhoos Extension of Premises
	10.5.a · Eagle's Picnic License - Lincoln Co Fair
	11.1.a · 410 Blaine Street Land Record Report
	11.1.b · 410 Blaine Street Recommendation
	12.1.a · Minutes of Committees
	13.1.a · 2015-07-14 Ordinance Water and Sewer Fees
	14.1.a · CMAR Resolution and Report
	14.2.a · 2015-07-14 Final Resolution on Police Powers


